TOWN OF WHEATLAND TOWN BOARD MEETING WHEATLAND TOWN HALL 34515 GENEVA RD., NEW MUNSTER, WISCONSIN

MONDAY, April 24, 2023 – 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Brett Butler at 6:00 p.m., Monday April 24, 2023 at the Town Hall and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. Town Board Members present, Chairman Brett Butler, 1st Supervisor Kyle Madsen, and 2nd Supervisor Kelly Wilson. Also present; Clerk Donna Deuster, Treasurer Deborah Vos, Assistant Clerk Sheila Siegler, John Lewis, Andy Lois, Jim Butler, Jeffrey Neiderer, Mary Neiderer, Jeff Butler, Jerry Greil, Traci Denko, Erick Kissner, Bill Gissell, Linda Gissell, Terry Simmons, Louis Denko, Rita Kissner, Bob Kissner and Wayne Kaddatz

Notices were posted in three public areas (Town Hall, Transfer Station and Wheatland Center School) and on the town's website. The Kenosha News and the Westosha Report were notified. Individuals who have requested meeting notices by e-mail were sent agendas as required by state law.

Minutes of the April 10th Board Meeting were moved for approval by Brett Butler, seconded by Kelly Wilson. Motion carried.

Reports

Fire Department – Fire Chief Denko has submitted his report by email to the Town Clerk and has no other items to report on at this time.

Public Safety – No report at this time.

Public Comments – None

Discussion on vacancy on the planning committee. The vacancy will fill the term of Kyle Madsen of less than a year. If there is any interest contact Chairman Butler.

Date for road inspection is set for Saturday June 3rd, 8 am till about noon. There will be a quorum since all officials will be riding together, no other town business to be discussed.

ATV Travel - Chairman Butler made the board aware of the Walworth County's plans for an ATV amendment. Since it abuts Wheatland, we should keep in mind how it may affect us, and reciprocity for ATV not registered with Wheatland. Further review and discussion forthcoming.

Reports – Correspondence-Announcements

Reports

Road – Inspections set. Patch was made to pothole on the 338th block of old highway 50. Chairmen Butler – Fixed up fence in New Munster Ball Park and removed Downed Tree Supervisor Madsen – Update to new email in process.

Supervisor Wilson – Update to new email in process. Lilly Lake beach fence repaired from recent storm and High St. Cemetery fences repaired with donation for Cemetery Maintenance.

Treasurer Deborah Vos – Balance for March 31, 2023 was \$1,532,852.31. Motion by Supervisor Wilson, Seconded by Supervisor Madsen to accept the treasures report. Motion carried

Clerk Donna Deuster reported that 2500 pounds of shred were turned in on Saturday, capacity of the truck is 7000 pounds.

Correspondence – None

Announcements

- May 20th, 9am to 1 pm Kenosha County Center – Household Hazardous Waste Collection. Financial Matters

Purchase Approval – Air packs have been ordered and delivery expected in about 6 weeks. Vector Training Software is subject to an annual fee.

Motion was made by Chairman Butler, seconded by Supervisor Wilson to adjourn at 6:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Donna Deuster – Town Clerk